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Docket No, 50-454
Docket No. 50-455

Commonwealth Edison Company

ATTN: Mr, Corde)) Reed
Senior Vice President

Post Office Box 767

Chicago, IL 60690

Gentlemen:

Thank you for {our letter, dated September 13, 1988, in response to our

July 29, 1988 letter which described a Fitness for Duty allegation involving
two named employees who allegedly experienced alcohs) abuse on a frequent
and significant basis while working at the Byron Nuclear Generating Station,

Our review of your written response showed that the allegation was not
substantiated bared upon interviews with the individuals named in the
aliegation, their supervisors, and their peers. Additionally, the individuals’
work and attendance records were reviewed and no deficiencies or grob1|us were
noted, We further noted that one of the individuals was also evaluated by
your medical staff and Employee Assistance Program representative and
determined to be fit for duty. We agrec with your conclusion and have no
further questions pertaining to this issue,

A copy of this letter and your September 13, 1988 letter, excluding the
gstagk zn;éow111 be placed in the Public Document Room as required by

Thans you for your assistance in this matter,

Sincerely,

CRIGINAL SIGNED BY C. E. NOsLLIVS

Charles E, Norelius, Director
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards .
0
See Attache: Distribution
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- Commonwealth Edisor Company

Distribution:
cc: T, J, Maiman, Vice President,
PWR Operations

H. Bliss, Nuclear
Licensing Manager
R. Pleniewicz, Station Manager

cc w/ltr dtd 09/13/88 w/o
attachment:

DCD/DCB (RIDS)

Licensing Fee Management Branch

Resident Inspector, RIII Byron

Resident Inspector, RIII
Braidwood

D. W. Cassel, Jr,, Esqg.

Richard Hubbard

J. W, McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Division

Diane Chavez, DAARE/SAFE

L. Olshan, NRR LPM

H. S, Taylor, Quality Assurance
Division
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